Thompson, Paul

From: Chrys Rampley FAIRSO MILT MInstTA <c.rampley@rha.uk.net>
Sent: 24 May 2018 14:25

To: Traffic Orders

Ce: Thompson, Paul

Subject: RE: Proposal Notice - LGV Ban - Amendment 3

THE KENT COUNTY COUNCIL (THE DISTRICT OF SHEPWAY)
(PROHIBITION OF OVERNIGHT PARKING FOR VEHICLES WITH A WEIGHT LIMIT OF 7.5 TONNES OR MORE)
(AMENDMENT 3) ORDER 2018

Thank you for above notification of the Proposal Notice for amendment 3 of the LGV Ban in two roads in your
district.

Roads in Folkestone

STANBURY CRESCENT

The RHA has no objection to the proposed amendment to prohibit overnight parking for vehicles over 7.5 tonnes in
Stanbury Crescent.

DOVER HILL (B2011)

The RHA strongly objects to the proposed amendment to further restrict vehicles over 7.5 tonnes from parking in
the lay-by on Dover Hill . The current sign is ambiguous as it does not stipulate what constitutes ‘overnight’, which
we understand is being addressed with the amendment. However, with limited places for drivers to take their 45
minute rest breaks additional restrictions being proposed to prevent the use of this lay-by on Saturdays and
Sundays during the day and overnight — 7 days a week - is a safety and welfare issue. More and better provision
should be provided not less as drivers have to take statutory breaks by law.

Regards
Chrys Rampley FAIRSO MILT MinstTA, Manager, infrastructure, Security & Business Affairs

Road Haulage Assoclation Ltd
The Old Forge, South Road, Weybridge, KT13 8Dz
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Thompson, Paul
“

From: Traffic Management Coldharbour Kent <roadspol.td@kent.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 04 May 2018 14:24

To: Thompson, Paul

Subject: RE: Proposal Notice - LGV Ban - Amendment 3

Good afternoon Paul,

Kent Police have no specific observations to make regarding either of these proposals, however in general terms we
wouid expect the following:

* The application meets the necessary criteria.

* The introduction of Parking restrictions and one way system complies in all respect with the Traffic Signs
Regulations and General Directions 2016.

* The introduction of such measures will not leave the Police with the task of carrying out constant enforcement
issues.

* The safety of other road users is not compromised by the introduction of these measures.

Civil Parking Enforcement will require your Authority to ensure resources are available to enforce these proposals.
Our reference for your proposals is 110/18
Regards

Rass Dorman Pc9963

Traffic Management Unit
Operatlons Planning

Tactical Operations Command

Kent Police
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From: Paul.Thompson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk [mallto:Paul. Thompson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 May 2018 09:16

To: TrafflcOrders@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Subject: Proposal Notice - LGV Ban - Amendment 3

Dear Consultee,

Please find attached Proposal Notice for Amendment 3 of the LGV ban, in two roads inour district.
The Notice is scheduled to appear in the KM papers on Friday 4" May 2018.



Thomgson, Paul

From: John Pugh <John.Pugh@®stagecoachbus.com>

Sent: 04 May 2018 13:10

To: Thompson, Paul

Ce: James Carroll; Mark Spratt; Gary Jenner

Subject: Re: Proposal Notice Amendment 4 General waiting-loading
Attachments: Proposal notice Amendment 4 general waiting - loading.docx

Dear Mr Thompson
Thank you for consulting Stagecoach on these proposed amendments.

Stagecoach fully supports the proposed restrictions in Hollands Avenue, where we have had frequent issues where
buses have not been able to turn round and have effectively become trapped.

We are not affected by any of the other proposals in this document.

We have no issues either with the proposed LGV parking ban or the proposals for waiting and loading restrictions in
Zonse A1.

Yours sincerely

John Pugh — Roadside Infrastructure Manager

Stagecoach South East

T: 01227 828107

E: john.pugh@stagecoachbus.com

The Bus Station | 5t George’s Lane | Canterbury | Kent | CT1 2SY

www.stagecoachbus.com
Follow us on Twitter: @StagecoachSE

East Kent Road Car Co Ltd. (Reglstered In England & Wales No. 144585)
Registered Office: One Exchange Square, 20 Rallway Road, Stockport, Untted Kingdom, 5K1 35W

From: <Paul. Thompson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk>

To: <TrafficOrdere@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk>

Dats: 01/05/2018 09:26

Subject: Proposal Notice Amendment 4 General walting-loading

Dear Consultee,

Please find attached Proposal Notice for Amendment 4 General waiting and loading, in various
roads throughout our district. The Notice Is scheduled to appear in the KM papers on Friday 4%
May 2018.

Letters of support or objections to the proposed Order will need to be received by 5pm on Friday
25" May 2018 and addressed to Parking Services, Civic Centre, Folkestone & Hythe District
Council, Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY or by email fo traffic.orders@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Kindest regards,



From: T o i | FI T

Sent: 09 May 2018 12:37
To: Traffic Orders
Subject: Prohibition of Parking Notice Dover Hill Folkestone {82011}

Dear Slrs, my name s St SR S Shiver S eSS o 1] iy bungalow's
side and rear elevations are very close to the lay-by on Dover HIll, so consequently | have been subjected
to excessive nolse disturbance by Forelgn Refrigerated Lorries parking In that layby overnight for nearly 6
years and after contacting both yourseives and KCC {Officers and Councillors} on numerous occaslons this
situation stlll remains to this day. When | have confronted some of the drivers explaining that they cannot
park there overnight | have suffered verbal and threats of physical abuse. To date the slgn that was put
there indicating no overnight parking was at first Ignored, then removed and disposed of Just like all the
others | notice In the district.

So whilst I absolutely welcome any measures that you are putting In place to stop this happening in the
future with your plans for a prohibition Notice, | do have some reservations which | would now like to put

to you and hope you can answer for me.

Fact....Forelgn Lorry drivers do not care about Prohibition Notices and or signs and completely Ignore and
then remove them....Why should this latest effort be and different? Is the sign going to be of such a design
that it cannot be removed or turned to face the other way like so many others currently In our district??
When Is the sign going to be Installed?? Surely this could be done Immediately as currently it Is a free for
all out there and the posts are still there which held the last sign, so it shouldn't be a difficult Installation.

I asked for this layby to have bollards to restrict It to smaller vehicles only to ensure it Is not abused....Why
Is this not possibla??

We have had no patrols at all In the past hera to stop these drivers. | am the only one confronting them, so
my poor wife who works 12 hour shifts In a care home can get some sleep at night, and | was threatened
with violence on more than one occasion. | phoned your environmental health department, KCC and the
Pollce, yet nobady wanted to get involved. Are there going to be night patrols who wlill confront these
drivers and move them on??

Is there going to be a manned 24 hour phone number supplied so members of the public can report such
Illegal parking to get action taken Immedlately, so residents can have unrestricted Sleep??

| am at the end of my tether with this Issue, so unless | can get some positive responses and actions from
You after a 6 year walt, | will be forced to highlight my misery to the local press and BBC South East
Cameras, which | was just about to do before Councllior Pascoe sent me a copy of your Prohibition Notice.

| awalt your detailed responses with interest.



